1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7
8)

9)

Tonasket City Council Agenda
Tuesday, October 27, 2020
7:00 pm
AUDIO ZOOM MEETING ID # 843 6536 6076
Via Zoom Audio Phone #1 253 215 8782

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting
Public Comment

Kurt Danison

Unfinished Business

Mayor/Council/Committee Reports

10) New Business

a) Ordinance #817 amending Chapter 12.08 of the Tonasket Municipal Code entitled
“Water Rates and connection charges and Chapter 12.16 of the Tonasket Municipal
Code entitled “Sewer Service Rates and Charges”. Action Item

b) Approval of NCWNTF Agreement Action Item

c) Approval of Payment to Central Washington Asphalt in the amount of $157,604.67
for the Tonasket & Division St Rehab Project Action Item

d) Mayor to appoint Anthony Jenkins to the Planning Commission

e) Approval of Swim Pool Budget for 2021 Action Item

11) Miscellaneous and Correspondence

11)Adjournment



Council Memo
Tuesday, October 27, 2020
7:00 pm
AUDIO ZOOM MEETING ID # 843 6536 6076
Via Zoom Audio Phone #1 253 215 8782

TO: Mayor and City Councilmembers

FROM: City Clerk-Treasurer

Mayor and Council, we are going to meet in the Council Room on Tuesday night. We
will be socially distanced and wear masks. The public will be in attendance via zoom
audio only. If you feel uncomfortable attending in person, you may call in.

Kurt Danison will be in attendance to discuss the Park Plan.

Ordinance #817 amends Chapter 12.08 of the Tonasket Municipal Code. It mainly
addresses the fact that our fees are set by Resolution annually not by ordinance.
Suggested Motion: | move to adopt Ordinance #817 amending Chapter 12.08 of the
Tonasket Municipal Code entitled “Water Rates and connection charges and Chapter
12.16 of the Tonasket Municipal Code entitled “Sewer Service Rates and Charges”.

The North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force is on the agenda for approval. This is an
agreement that the City enters into annually with the Task Force. Tonasket'’s fee is $2300 for 1
year. Suggested Motion: | move to approve the North Central Washington Task Force
agreement and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement.

Central Washington Asphalt has submitted a request for payment on the Tonasket and Division
St. Rehab Project. Suggested Motion: | move to authorize payment to Central Washington
Asphalt in the amount of $157,604.67 for the Tonasket Ave and Division St. Project.

The Mayor will appoint Anthony Jenkins to the Planning Commission. Kurt Haskin resigned from
the*Planning Commission March 10, 2020.

The Swim Pool Budget with the Park and Recreation District is up for approval. Suggested
Motion: | move to approve the Park and Recreation District and City of Tonasket Swim

Pool Budget for 2021.



Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting Tuesday, October 13,2020 **DRAFT**

Via Zoom
Present: Mayor Kriner and Councilmembers Levine, McMillan, Ritter, Weddle and
Alexander.
Staff: Attwood, Johnson, Miller and Hawley

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.

Roll call was done and all members were in attendance.

Motion to approve the agenda. M/McMillan, S/Weddle. Carried 5:0.

The Mayor called an Executive Session according to RCW 42.30.110 1 (i) for 20 minutes.

The executive session started at 7:08 pm for 20 minutes, an additional 5 minutes was added, At
7:35 pm the Mayor called the regular meeting to order.

Public Comment — none

Kurt Danison Report
e Reported on the .09 Prioritization List.
* Roni Holder Diefenbach, Economic Alliance, is working to bring a program for training
to attract business to the community.

Motion to approve the .09 Prioritization List as suggested by City Planner Kurt Danison.
M/Weddle, S/Levine. Carried 5:0.

This meeting has been advertised as a public hearing on the 2021 Preliminary Budget.

Mayor Kriner opened the public hearing and the City Clerk proceeded to explain the purpose of
the preliminary budget public hearing. The Clerk explained the figures that she has given them
are very preliminary and are still being worked on. After discussion the public hearing portion of
the meeting was closed.

Motion to accept the 2021 Preliminary Budget and have it filed with the City Clerk.

M/McMillan, S/Levine. Carried 4:1. Councilmember Ritter voted no.

Unfinished Business

Motion to approve the additional work to be done by Timberline Construction for gutters

$1,567.83 and painting the ceiling $2,500.00. M/ Weddle, S/Ritter. Carried 5:0.

Motion to approve payment to Timberline Construction in the amount of $77,306.25 and

until all work is finished 5% will be held for retainage. M/Ritter, S/Levine. Carried 5:0.

Motion to authorize payment to Central Washington Asphalt for the Airport Project in the
amount of $434,462.88. M/Ritter, S/Levine. Carried 5:0.

Motion to authorize the Mavyor to sign the amendment for the CARES Act money for an
additional $16.650.00 and authorize the City Clerk-Treasurer to sign the Coronavirus
Relief Funds Certification Form. M/ Levine, S/Ritter. Carried 5:0.

Motion to allow Greg Gardinier to proceed with the Council Chambers A/V System and to
use the CARES Act Fund to pay for the project and allow the Mayor to sign all applicable
documents. M/Ritter, S/Levine. Carried 5:0.

Motion to allow D & R Glassworks to proceed with the Walk Up Window Project and to

use the CARES Act Fund to pay for the project. M/Levine, S/Ritter. Carried 5:0.

TranGo Proposal. Brent Timm discussed the TranGo proposal and the Mayor would like the
Safety Committee to meet and discuss further and report back at the next Council meeting,

Motion to proceed with the Ecology Funding Offer for the Storm Water Project. M/Ritter,
S/Levine. Carried 5:0.




Motion to extend Resolution 2020-06 to follow Governor Inslee’s proclamations. M/Levine,
S/Weddle. Carried 4:1. Councilmember McMillan voted no.

Department Head Reports

Johnson Report
e Gearing up for winter.
¢ Blowing out the water lines.
e Will get the sweeper out one last time.

Hawley Report

e There have been 54 incidents in the last 30 days.

e Will be having the Deputies start documenting more detailed reports so he can report to

Council better.

e Is looking over the list of cases from the PD.
Councilmember Levine asked why one of the deputies hasn’t been driving a Tonasket vehicle.
Hawley replied he thought it was one of the north county deputies she may have seen but that he
would look into it.

Mayor/Council/Committee Reports

Mayor
e The OCOG backroads study is almost complete.
e The burn ban has been lifted effective Oct. 13, 2020.

Levine
* Minority report addendum passed.
o There will be a WIRA public hearing on Oct. 19, 2020 at 1:30 pm.

McMillan
* Public Safety Committee met with people from the Farmer’s Market and it was decided
to wait until spring to come up with a permanent solution.
Ritter
e Stated she appreciates everyone’s patience during her absence.

Weddle

* Wondered if there will be an adhoc committee for the Farmer’s Market.

* Has been discussing the budget with the Mayor and hopes to meet with Councilmember
Ritter.

¢ The personnel committee has been discussing Union negotiations.

e The Park plan is looking good.

* Asked if she has questions for other committees, how to do that. She wondered what
happened with the peddler’s permit application.

Alexander
® none

New Business

Chamber of Commerce Halloween Activities. Mayor Kriner reported that the Chamber of
Commerce will be having activities on Oct. 31, 2020 at the TVBRC. At 2:00 pm there will be 60
pumpkins available for children to decorate and take home. From 3:00 pm until 5:00 pm local
businesses will be having Trick or Treating for the children. There will also be Trunk or Treating
at the TVBRC. Look for flyers in the windows of participating businesses.

Decorative Statues. Mayor Kriner has purchased two metal horses that she would like to place
on City property under the flag pole. Councilmember Ritter stated it would interfere with the
Perfect Passage and wouldn’t fit with the theme. Councilmember Weddle asked how long would
it be to get the Perfect Passage completed and couldn’t this be a temporary placement.
Councilmember Levine suggested putting them at Triangle Park. After discussion it was decided
to table it until later.




Motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting, the September Payroll (10238-
10259 and Direct Deposit Run 9/28/20) $41,706.35 and the October Bills (10237, 10260-

10303, 1035-10306 and 6 EFT’s 10/13/2020) $170.392.02. M/McMillan, S/Weddle. Carried
5:0.

Miscellaneous and Correspondence — none

Sheriff Hawley reported back to Councilmember Levine that none of the vehicles were being
serviced and it must be another deputy that was seen.

There being no further business the meeting was declared adjourned at 9:07 pm.

Alice J. Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE amending Chapter 12.08 of the Tonasket Municipal
Code entitled “Water Rates and Connection Charges” and Chapter 12.16
of the Tonasket Municipal Code entitled “Sewer Service Rates and
Charges”.

Whereas, water rates and connection charges are set forth in Chapter 12.08 and
it is the desire of the city to remove said rates and connection charges from Chapter
12.08 and to establish the same by resolution from year to year; and

Whereas, sewer service rates and charges are set forth in Chapter 12.16; and

Whereas, it is the desire of the city to remove said sewer service rates and
charges from said chapter and to establish the same by resolution,

Now, therefore,

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TONASKET, WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN as
follows:

Section 1. Section 12.08.010 of the Tonasket Municipal Code providing as follows:

12.08.010 Rates for water and service connections effective June 1, 2009.
The following rates are established for service connections:

A. All three-fourths inch service connections shall be charged at the rate of
$2,000 for each connection. Service connections will be charged for
additional costs of materials and labor incurred if the installation requires
more work and materials than the normal hook-up. Materials include but
not limited to street repair materials.

B. All service connections in excess of three-fourths inch in size shall be
charged a minimum of $2,000 plus an additional cost of materials and
labor incurred by the city in making such installation. Materials include but
not limited to street repair materials.

Is hereby amended to read as follows:

12.08.010 Rates for water and sewer connections are established by
resolution.

A. All three-fourths inch service connections shall be charged at the rate

established by resolution for each connection. Service connections will be
charged for additional costs of materials and labor incurred if the

110.223 1



installation requires more work and materials than the normal hook-up.
Materials include but are not limited to street repair materials.

B. All service connections in excess of three-fourths inch in size shall be
charged as set forth by resolution and shall also be charged the additional
cost of materials and labor incurred by the city in making such installation.
Materials include but are not limited to street repair materials.

Section 2. Section 12.08.020 of the Tonasket Municipal Code providing as
follows:

12.08.020 The following water rates are established for water furnished

and sold by the city:

A. Metered rates for residences, with one-inch or less meters, including all
lawn and garden sprinkling, per month:

First 500 cubic feet, minimum $27.25
Each additional 100 cubic feet $ 0.50

B. Metered Rates for Commercial and Industrial Use per month. Business
and commercial houses of all kinds, including shops and factories, shall
pay the following service charge for the first 500 cubic feet; and for each
additional 100 cubic feet of water used, there shall be a charge of $0.50:
Size of Service Service Charge
1” or less $30.17
1-1/2” $37.60
2’ $43.56
3” $51.48
4’ $59.38
6” $71.26
8” $131.53
10" , $210.61

C. Rates for nonmetered residence services shall be $30.17 per month.

D. All water connections outside the corporate limits of the city of Tonasket

110.223

shall be charged a 50 percent surcharge on the above applicable base
rate plus on the additional water used over 500 cubic feet.



. The following charges shall be made for either disconnecting or turning on

established services:

Disconnecting $10.00
Turning on $10.00

Anyone filling a water tank from the city’s water supply shall pay to the city
the sum of $20.00 per 1,000 gallons with a minimum charge of $10.00 for
500 gallons or less. Said sum shall be immediately due and payable to
the city clerk at the city clerk's office at the City Hall in Tonasket,
Washington.

Mobile home parks with one meter for the entire park and/or recreational
vehicle parks shall be billed as follows: mobile home parks shall be billed
one full base rate per mobile home. Recreational vehicle parks shall pay
one full base rate for the entire park. Combined mobile home/recreational
vehicle parks shall be billed one full base rate per mobile home and an
additional half base rate for the recreational vehicle park section monthly
from April through September. Charges for water used over the total base
rate allocation shall be billed at the above set forth excess rate.

Residents who, for one reason or another, have temporarily vacated their
homes for a period of 30 days or more will be charged one-half of the
monthly base rate. Resident must have notified City Hall prior to leaving
to qualify for the reduced rate of $27.25 times one-half equals $13.63 plus
applicable taxes.

Is hereby amended to read as follows:

110.223

12.08.010. Water rates for water furnished and sold by the city shall be
established by resolution.

All water connections outside the corporate limits of the city of Tonasket
shall be charged a 50 percent surcharge on the above applicable base
rate plus on the additional water used over 500 cubic feet.

Anyone filling a water tank from the city’s water supply shall pay to the city
the sum set forth and established by resolution and all said sums shall be
immediately due and payable to the city clerk at the city clerk’s office at
the City Hall in Tonasket, Washington.

Mobile home parks with one meter for the entire park and/or recreational
vehicle parks shall be billed as follows: mobile home parks shall be billed
one full base rate per mobile home. Recreational vehicle parks shall pay
one full base rate for the entire park. Combined mobile home/recreational
vehicle parks shall be billed one full base rate per mobile home and an



additional half base rate for the recreational vehicle park section monthly
from April through September. Charges for water used over the total base
rate allocation shall be billed at the above set forth excess rate.

D. Residents who, for one reason or another, have temporarily vacated their
homes for a period of 30 days or more will be charged one-half of the
monthly base rate. Resident must have notified City Hall prior to leaving
to qualify for the reduced rate.

E. Residents who, for one reason or another, have temporarily vacated their
homes for a period of 30 days or more will be charged one-half of the
monthly base rates. Resident must have notified City Hall prior to leaving
to qualify for the reduced rate set forth by resolution.

Section 3. Section 12.08.040 of the Tonasket Municipal Code providing as follows:

12.08.040 Meter reading when. Meters shall be read commencing April
13t through October 31st. The billing during the winter months will be on
the minimum basis. At the April reading, consumption shall be computed
retroactive to the last preceding meter reading on a pro rata basis, each
month during the interim being a factor.

Is hereby amended to read as follows:

12.08.040 Meter reading when. Meters shall be read 12 months of the
year.

Section 4. Section 12.08.050 of the Tonasket Municipal Code providing as follows:

12.08.050 More than one user. Water supplied through one service to
more than one user shall be computed according to the number of users;
each user or occupancy shall pay the appropriate base rate set forth in
TMC 12.08.020 and the excess over 300 cubic feet per user being
charged to the principal user.

is hereby amended to read as follows:

12.08.050 More than one user. Water supplied through one service to
more than one user shall be computed according to the number of users;
each user or occupancy shall pay the appropriate base rate set forth in
TMC 12.08.020 and the excess over 500 cubic feet per user being
charged to the principal user.

110.223 4



Section 5. Section 12.16.110 of the Tonasket Municipal Code providing as follows:

12.16.110 Monthly rates. Monthly rates for all sewer users in the system
shall be established by the city council by ordinance and shall be listed on
a schedule kept on file at all times in the office of the city clerk-treasurer.
Said schedule of rates shall include all the various classifications of users,
including special users, if any. The rate schedule may be added to or
changed as provided in this chapter without the necessity of amending the
ordinance codified in this chapter and shall be the effective rate schedule
for sewer user charges thereafter.

Is hereby amended to read as follows:

12.16.110 Monthly rates. Monthly rates for all sewer users in the system
shall be established by the city council by resolution and shall be listed on
a schedule kept on file at all times in the office of the city clerk-treasurer.
Said schedule of rates shall include all the various classifications of users,
including special users, if any. The rate schedule adopted by resolution
may be added to or changed without the necessity of amending this
ordinance.

Section 7. Section 12.16.114 of the Tonasket Municipal Code providing as follows:

12.16.114  Surcharge for users outside the city. = An additional
surcharge of $5.00 per month per connection shall be charged for all
services outside the corporate limits of the city of Tonasket.

Is hereby amended to read as follows:

12.16.114  Surcharge for users outside the city. An additional
surcharge to be fixed by resolution shall be charged for all services
outside the corporate limits of the city of Tonasket.

Section 8. Section 12.16.130 of the Tonasket Municipal Code providing as follows:

12.16.130 Water and sewer revenue fund. The person who shall from
time to time under authority of the city council act as water superintendent
for said city shall also act as superintended of sewers. The city clerk-
treasurer shall collect all the rates and charges herein provided for and
accruing from time to time, and all such sums when collected shall be paid
by the city clerk-treasurer into a fund which is created and entitled “water
and sewer revenue fund”.

110.223 5



Is hereby amended to read as follows:

12.16.130 Water and sewer revenue fund. The person who shall from
time to time under authority of the city council act as water superintendent
for said city shall also act as superintended of sewers. The city clerk-
treasurer shall collect all the rates and charges herein provided for and
accruing from time to time, and all such sums when collected shall be paid
by the city clerk-treasurer into two separate funds to be entitled “Water
Revenue Fund” and “Sewer Revenue Fund”.

Section 9. This ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage by the
council, approval by the Mayor, and publication as required by law.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this day of , 2020.

APPROVED:

Marylou Kriner, Mayor
ATTEST:

Alice Attwood, City Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Michael D. Howe, City Attorney

110.223 6



North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force

.........

Post Office Box 1314 Telephone: (509) 422-7227
Okanogan, WA 98840 Fax: (509) 422-7226

October 15, 2020
City of Tonasket
PO Box 487
Tonasket, WA 98855
RE: Participation Fee to the North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force
City of Tonasket:
Please consider this letter a statement for the payment of your participation fee to the North
Central Washington Narcotics Task Force based on the 2021 Task Force Operational Agreement.
Pursuant to that agreement, your city agrees to pay $2,300.00 to the Task Force. Participation
fees are due by January 15, 2021.
Thank you for your continued support.

Respectfully,

Aaron Culp
Financial Coordinator

by:  Jodi L. Meyer
Office Administrator

e ey e o o ey e T —



NORTH CENTRAL WASHINGTON
NARCOTICS TASK FORCE

OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT

THIS OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT is entered into pursuant to RCW 10.93 and RCW 39.34
and describes the duties and responsibilities of each jurisdiction and the operation of the
North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force (NCWNTF). The participating jurisdictions
are listed in Attachment A. This Agreement shall supersede all previous Task force

Agreements upon its execution.

I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
1.1  The North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force shall operate within
the participating jurisdictions. The Task Force shall continue to be
composed of personnel assigned from federal law enforcement agencies,
the Washington State Patrol, law enforcement agencies within the
counties, tribal law enforcement and the prosecutors' offices.
1.2 Each agency will participate for a period effective January 1, 2021 through
the end of December 31, 2021.
II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND STRUCTURE OR ORGANIZATION
2.1 Overall governance of the NCWNTF's operations, including the setting of
investigative priorities and general operating procedures as outlined in the
task force grant, will be vested in a Board of Directors consisting of the

chief law enforcement officer or agent from each participating jurisdiction

Operational Agreement
2021



2.2

2.3

2.4

including state and federal and the Okanogan and Ferry County
Prosecutors. The participating jurisdictions recognize that two or more
jurisdictions may employ the same chief law enforcement officer or agent.
In such event, the chief law enforcement officer or agent shall be entitled
to cast a vote for each represented jurisdiction.

Each jurisdiction represented on the Board or by members of the Board of
Directors shall have an equal vote in the conduct of its business. A quorum
at a scheduled board meeting shall constitute seven votes. Each Board
member may designate a subordinate to attend any particular Board
meeting, which designee shall have full voting authority. When the board
votes on any matter, a majority of those voting at a duly called meeting at
which a quorum is present shall be required to conduct business. The
Board shall have the authority to act and amend the policies and
procedures which govern the actions of the Task Force.

The Board of Directors may assign or delegate such duties as it chooses to
an Executive Committee selected from its members. The Executive
Committee shall consist of three members of the Board who shall be
appointed by the Chairperson.

The Board of Directors shall elect a chairperson from among its members
to serve for one year. The Board of Directors shall meet at least four times
a year. The chairman shall have the authority to call a special meeting of

the board upon at least seven days notice to each board member.

Operational Agreement

2021



2.5

2.6

2.7

The Board of Directors shall designate a Task Force Commander and a
Financial Coordinator for the North Central Washington Narcotics Task
Force. All persons assigned to the NCWNTF shall work under the
immediate supervision and direction of the Task Force Commander. In the
event that the Task Force Commander or the Financial Coordinator is gone
for an extended period of time, the Executive Board will meet to determine
a temporary replacement of that position. All persons assigned to the
NCWNTF shall adhere to the rules and regulations as set forth in the
NCWNTF's Policy and Procedures Manual, as well as their individual
departmental rules, policies and procedures.

Personnel assigned to or otherwise participating in activities of the
NCWNTF shall be deemed to be continuing under the employment of the
jurisdiction assigning said individuals, or otherwise permitting their
participation, and said subject employer(s) jurisdiction(s) shall remain
liable for all acts or neglect of their said employee(s) and each such
employer jurisdiction further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless all of
the other jurisdictions/parties to this agreement, including their officers,
agents and employees from all damages of every kind and nature
whatsoever that may be claimed or accrued by reason of the acts or
neglect of their assigned and/or participating employee(s).

Employees hired directly by the NCWNTF shall be special employees of the

Okanogan County Sheriff's Office and are exempt from Civil Service hiring.

Operational Agreement

2021



Guild membership is allowed to obtain the sheriff's office medical and
dental benefits only — as approved by the Guild.

2.8  Any duly sworn peace officer, while assigned to duty with the NCWNTF as
herein provided and working at the direction of the Executive Board, its
chairperson, and the Task Force Commander, shall have the same powers,
duties, privileges and immunities as are conferred upon him/her as a peace
officer in the participating jurisdictions that employ him/her.

2.9 Participating agencies may withdraw from the NCWNTF by written
statement of termination directed to the chairperson of the Board.
Termination of an agency’s participation will take place automatically thirty
(30) days after receipt of such written notice or immediately upon written
notification that said agency is unable to sustain the required funding.

ITI. CONTEMPLATED NCWNTF TASKS

3.1  The general priority will be to continue investigations centering on narcotics
trafficking, attempting to impact the highest-level dealers and wholesalers
possible. When a determination of specific priorities must be made, the
Board will direct the Task Force Commander. The NCWNTF will be
responsible for accomplishing the Board's objectives.

IV. NCWNTF OBJECTIVES

4.1  This section identifies specific targeted measures to be attained by the
North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force during the program year.
A. Continue to disrupt drug organizations within the participating

jurisdictions.

Operational Agreement
2021



B. Continue to gather and report intelligence data relating to illegal drug
activities within the participating jurisdictions.

C. Continue to make arrests that will impact the highest-level dealer and
wholesaler as possible.

D. Continue to effectively prosecute drug traffickers.

E. Continue to promote law enforcement cooperation through multi-
agency investigations.

F. Continue to impact drug trafficking organizations.

V. FINANCIAL COMMITMENT

VI. BUDGET

5.1

6.1

6.2

The agreed contribution fees of each participating jurisdiction are set out
in the schedule, which is included as Attachment B. Agencies that are
unable to pay all of their participation fee will be reviewed for membership
on a case by case basis. Contributions will be monetary unless otherwise
approved by the board. The board may impose sanctions such as
ineligibility to share multi-agency forfeited assets, equipment distribution

and abstaining from the voting process.

The Financial Coordinator, under the supervision of the Board Chairperson,
shall be responsible for the accounting of NCWNTF expenditures.

Forfeited assets will stay with the NCWNTF. The distribution of multi-
agency forfeited assets will be decided by the Executive Board. Funds
derived from asset forfeitures or court orders shall be held by the Task

Force and used to fund its future operations. Equipment purchased with

Operational Agreement

2021



Task Force funds will belong to the NCWNTF. In the event, the NCWNTF
is disbanded; such NCWNTF equipment derived from seizures will be
distributed in proportion to that agency’s contribution, both monetary and
in-kind services. However, if less than all agencies terminate, equipment
derived from seizures will remain with the NCWNTF. Any equipment loaned
to the NCWNTF by an agency will be returned to that agency.

6.3  The NCWNTF will maintain a fund to be used for drug buys and for the
purchase of information. This fund will continue to serve as the basis for
enforcement work and will not be used for nhormal expense.

VII. CONCLUSION

Law enforcement agencies continue to be faced with the responsibility of increased
narcotics investigations with decreasing resources. The North Central Washington
Narcotics Task Force has proven its ability to make significant impacts on crime. The
NCWNTF is an extremely efficient use of law enforcement expenditures. The cost
effectiveness of the NCWNTF for city, county and tribal resources is enhanced by the
participation of the Okanogan and Ferry County Prosecutor's Offices, the Washington
State Patrol, Colville Tribal Police Department and other federal enforcement authorities.
This integrated law enforcement approach to narcotics investigations has been proven as
a positive approach to combating the increasing lawlessness that surrounds narcotics

within our respective counties.

Operational Agreement
2021



NORTH CENTRAL WASHINGTON NARCOTICS

TASK FORCE CONTINUED

OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT

Adgreement to Participate

Attachment A
List of Participating Agencies

City of Okanogan City of Twisp

City of Brewster City of Winthrop

City of Omak City of Tonasket

City of Oroville Washington State Patrol

City of Pateros United States Port of Entry
United States Border Patrol Colville Tribal Police Department

Okanogan County Sheriff's Office
Okanogan County Prosecuting Attorney's Office
Homeland Security Investigations
Ferry County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office
Ferry County Sheriff’s Office

Operational Agreement
2021



NORTH CENTRAL WASHINGTON NARCOTICS

TASK FORCE CONTINUED

OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT

Aagreement to Participate

Attachment B - Schedule of Cash Contributions

$3,300.00 $2,300.00

City of Okanogan City of Oroville

City of Brewster City of Pateros

Ferry County Sheriff's Office City of Winthrop
City of Twisp

$5,300.00 City of Tonasket

City of Omak

$6,300.00

Okanogan County Sheriff's Department



NORTH CENTRAL WASHINGTON NARCOTICS

TASK FORCE CONTINUED

OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT

Agreement to Participate

Support for Continuation of NCWNTF

MAYOR, City of Pateros MAYOR, City of Omak
MAYOR, City of Coulee Dam MAYOR, City of Brewster
MAYOR, City of Oroville MAYOR, City of Twisp
MAYOR, City of Okanogan MAYOR, City of Tonasket

MAYOR, City of Winthrop

Operational Agreement
2021



00'0$ JapiQ abueyn Ag sabueyn 1N
“JoBAUOD SIY} Japun J0joB1U0Y 10 18UMQ 3y} o sjybil Aue o) aoipnfaid
Inoyum ale JuswAed Jo souejdedoe pue JuswAed ‘@ouenss| ulelay paweu Jojoenuod 00°0% 00°0% SIV10L
ay) o} Ajuo sjgeded st @31411430 LNNOWY YL "3|genobau jou st ajeoyiua) siy | : -
00°0% 000% UIuo Sy panouddy [ej0)
. : i 3 JaumQ Aq syyuow snoiaaid ul
[leg kg 00°0% 00°0% Wm>waam sabueyo |ejo)
suononpa suonl AIYINNNS ¥3AHO IONVHI
103 LIHOWY d PP
("PayIa0 JUNOWe 3y} YiM ULIJUOD 0} pabueyd ale Jeyj Jaays UojenunuoD . ;
8y} uo pue uoneajddy siyj uo sainbyy je (enu] paydde Junowe sy} wol SISYIP PBIILISI JUNOWE Ji uoyeue(dxs yoepy) €EGBE' LS e mmmc_m«mm sn|d ‘'ysiui4 o | @dueljeg ‘6
. ‘ 709" Xe| s3[eg sn|d an( juswAed juaun
L9709 /Gl $ Q31130 INNOWY L9709 461 1 S8|eg snid ang } ed juaung
000 (000 U0 % 00000) xe] sses
‘a31d1L430 LNNOWY 2y} jo juswhed oy pajjus si . e T,
10}OBIJUOD B} PUE 'SJUBLLIND0Q JOBIJUOD S} UJIM SOUBPIOOO. U SI IO 3y} 40 Ayjenb ayy LEPPODLGLE  vrsrmeesresanase dsie. anq juswAed juaun) ‘g
‘pajeoIpul Se passalbold sey }IoNA sy} 'Jaljeq pue ‘uoijewlojul ‘abpajmouy $308)yoly ad .
3y} Jo }s8q aU} 0} JBY} JBUMQ BY} 0} SaILISD J038)IYdIY By} ‘uonealdde anoge ay) Buisudwod 0008 SjuswiAed 104 S3}eOUIHD SNOIABI S5 *L

BJEP U} PUE SUOIJBAISSTO 9)IS-UO UO PISE( ‘SJUSWNI0(] JOBIJUOD BY} Y)IM SJUBPIODJE U|
INIJWAVd ¥Od FLVOIHILYID S.LOALIHOMY . o 0 e

197092614 abeuiejay ssa paules |elo] ‘9
JNS\ g\d’ me@N.WW ........................... mmmc_mumm _N“—O|_.
'saudxa uolssiwwo Ay
g p 2 _ﬂ@ :ol1qnd AJejoN 00°0% |elalely palols Jo %000  q
o, Sy Bﬂd Jo Aep 7202 'S1/oy S!ui ew aiojeq o) ui paquosqng 3 ‘
5:.-:3%@ 40 Ajunon \ \ l\x._h.cp.c_vda O 9elS 86'v6'8$ NIOAA pale|dwoD Jo %00 e
///r \ASVYM b\\\\\\ :oBeuielay ‘g
N\ 0%, / .
m\‘N - Sr-oy °red Ag G9'668°'GoLE 0 e aje( 0 palojs pue paja|dwo) [ejo] ‘v
\“ OOOOO.@O—‘@ .......................... Q#ND O|_| ij uON.ZCOO mu
m o . . 0008 0 meemeeeseseaecmesn o JapiQ abueyn Ag abueyn jeN ‘'z
- ou| ‘}eydsy uojbuiyse AU ‘*HOLOVHINOD i
= O0000GOLE @00 e s s meren s wmse wing j19ejuo) [_UIBLO °|
Y2 o ~ "aNp Mou si ulalay
\\\ W, ....m.mxm;‘rav.. E%a JUa1IND Jey} pue ‘1IsumQ 8y} wouy paAiadal sjuswAhed pue panssi
% \\\v YL\ 0029 d o} mmumuc_.tmo snoinaid yoiym 104 YIop\ 10} Jojoenuo?) ayyAq pred - T T
\\ss 9 f?’?:oEm I 1ey 'sjuswndoQ joeljuod ay} yim aoueploooe ul paje|dwod JORIUOD U} YIIM LONISULOD Ul ‘MOjag UmOYS Se ‘JuswiAed Joj apew si uonesyddy
:gw Y JuswAed Joy uoneol|ddy siyy Aq pa1anoo yIom ay} ‘§aijaq pue ‘Uoiewioul
‘aBpajmouy| s,10J0B1JUOY BU} JO }S8q 8U} 0} Jey} SaNIUeD Jojoenuo) paubisiapun ayj LININAV H04d NOILVYOI1ddVY SAHOLOVHINOD
:8je( joeljuo) -104310B13U0D
L£886 VM ‘O)eT saso|\
:SON J98foid 6€6 X0g Od
H_ JoayyaIy BIp U] ‘Heydsy uojbuiysepn |BJjua) :10}9e1jU0?) Woi4
—1 i
sopenu0y ] 01 pouag GG886 VM "LIMSVYNOL
wayary ]
seumg [ ‘qeyay 1S uoisiaig AV dNOILIHM S 602
: 0} uonnqmisia L  "ON uopesyjddy B 19)SBUO] -19%SBUO] JO AID L6210 :1osford LIMSYNOL 40 ALID :sumg oy

§909T  c# 3310nuL INJINAVd ¥Od FLVIIdILYID ANV NOILYIITddV



861628 W G9°668- h %SS°00L  §9'668°G9L Woo.o | 69'668°G91 000 007000591 | s|ejo] pueig
] | | f W
ﬁ ﬁ | 7 ! W
ﬁ | , | | I
| | 7 ,
, | f
] f _ & f
| | |
|
| |
| | | | | |
| | | | |
| | f , |
1000 7 %0000k | 00°00¢C 000 | 00'002 moo.o 00002 aur dojs pajuled (gl
000 | %00°00) woo.ooo_r 7oo.o 7 00°000'}L 1000 00°000'} abeubig jusuewied | /|
ﬁ 000 7 %00°00L | 00°000'8}L 1000 00°000°8} 000 0000081 Jajng @ qIn)d dijel] duoD Juswa)d |9l
1000 , %00°00L  00°0¥E 1000 | oo'ove 7oo.o 00°0¥€ uonosjold 18Ul | GL
moo.o | %00°001 , 00°00S°Z 1000 7 000052 1000 00°006'2 xog anleA isnlpy ||
Woo.o | %00°001 00°6.8'¢ Woo.o | 00'6/8' 1000 00'6.8'¢ | sjoyuep isnlpy |€|
1000 | %00°00L 00°006'c 7oo.o 00°006°¢ 000 00°006°¢ | [eaS julor [euipnyibuo [Z|
| G9'668- 7 %cL' L0l Go'6YL'eS 1000 G9'6¥L'ES Eo.o 00'052'2S 82-¥9 Od .2/l IO VNH |L L
{000 7 %00°001 00°060'9 Woo.o 000609 moo.o 000609 uoneledaid apesbang |01
1000 | %00°00} 1 00°050't 1000 00050t 1000 00050t 8sinog do] Buioepng paysni) |6
1000 ' %00°001 00°00€'9 000 00°00€‘9 000 00°00€'9 | Juswaned buysix3 szusaing | g
7oo.o , %00°001 00°'Ges'e 000 | 00°GeS‘e 1000 00'gzs'e , INBH "[ou] mollog uowwoy | L
W 000 | %00°00L 00°00S'€}) {000 | 00°00S'EL Woo.o 00°00S'€l 7 [NeH ‘[ou| uolieAeox3 Aempeoy |9
ﬂ | I8)ng)
1000 %00°00L 00°00L‘9 1000 W 00°001'9 1000 000019 W PUY QInD 8ja10uo0) juswa) anoway | §
1000 %0000L | 00°029'0C Woo.o 0002902 000 00°029'02 ,_, 103u0d dyyel] |
1000 %00°00L | 00°000‘L 000 00°000°L 000 00°000'tL ueld 00dS | €
1000 %00°00L | 00°0SZ ﬁoo.o 00062 000 00°0S6. sbuimesq suipey | z
1000 %00°001 00°000'9L 100°0 00'000°91L '00°0 00°'000'91 uonezijiqoin | |
| (4+3+a) , (3 10 @ u1 JoN) 7
ajegoyl | , (3+a)
(9-2) paiojs pue 7 palols aoe|d U] uonesyddy
ysiui4 oy (0/19) pajoldwoy | Apuasaig | pouad syl snolAald woi4 anjep f "ON
mmmc_muwm_ | aduejeg % |jejol s|ela)e\ | _umum_QEOO NIOM pa|npayoss ” )IOAA JO :O_un_._uwwﬂ waj|
] N H ) 4 f 3 a o} W g v
‘qeyay ‘IS UOISIAIQ @ }9)Seuo] - Jayseuo] 30 1916410 : 3oe)IUOD §9092 * # 9J10AU|
"oN 393loud s Joauyoly .
‘01 Aldde Aew sway aul| o} abeulelal B|qRLEA S19yM ﬁomzc_oo uo | uwnjo) asn
"Ie||op }salesu 8y} 0} paje)s ale SJUNOWE ‘Mojaq SUolie|Nge) uj
0Z/€Li0L  : 93eq uoned|ddy ‘PAYOBNE S| UOIEOINED PaubIs s,10j0ejU0D)
L : "ON uonesiddy Buiurejuos yuswAed Joj uoneayipan pue uonesiddy
730 7 98eg

133HS NOILVNNILNOD



Annual Budget - 2021

Agreement between the City of Tonasket and the Tonasket Parks and Recreation District

This AGREEMENT is entered into on this_Z3 day of Oct, 2020
between the City of Tonasket and the Tonasket Park and Recreation District.

Mayor

Date

Projected Revenue - Description 2021 Budget
110.311.10.00 |Tonasket Parks and Recreation - Property taxes $56,725.00
110.311.10.00 |Tonasket Park and Recreation District - Grants received $4,700.00
110.346.30.00 |Remaining revenue from Prior year
110.346.40.00 |Admission Fees $6,500.00
110.346.50.00 |Swim Lessons $8,500.00
110.346.60.01 |Season Passes $3,700.00
110.346.60.02 |Pool Rental $1,000.00

Concessions/Vending machines $0.00

Total $81,125.00

Projected Expenses - Description ADIUSTED
111.576.20.10 |Pool Wages $38,000.00
111.576.20.12 |Wages for Public Works - Custodial Services $7,500.00
111.576.20.14 |Wages City Hall (book-keeping and deposits) $2,000.00
111.576.20.20 [Benefits for pool employees $5,500.00
111.576.20.22  |Benefits for Public Works - Custodial Services $3,100.00
111.576.20.24 |Benefits for City Hall $1,100.00
111.576.20.30 (Supplies for pool $12,000.00
111.576.20.31 |Propane $1,000.00
111.576.20.41 Permits $350.00
111.576.20.42 |[Communication $725.00
111.576.20.43 (Training $2,850.00
111.576.20.47 |Utilities $4,500.00
111.576.20.48 |Repairs & Maintenance $1,500.00
111.576.20.53 |Tax on pool receipts 8.5% $1,000.00

Total|  $81,125.00
For the City of Tonasket For the Tonasket Parks and Recreation District
ﬂWJA 4/4/\ 23~ f~2020

Date

Disffict

The above figures are estimated values, actual charges shall be documented in detailed invoices prior to reimbursement by the District,

Disbursements in excess of actual costs will not be authorized.

Disbursements in excess of any line item budget require approval from the Tonasket Park and Recreation District Board or designated

representative(s).

In the event that revenue and District contributions are insufficient to pay the operation and maintenance expenses as outlined in this
Agreement, the City may elect to close the pool. If the closure is unexpected or disrupts the agreed upon schedule, the District must be

consulted.

The District is not obligated to pay any expenses in excess of $61,425.

The City will use pool reveunue collected in 2021 to pay for pool expenses incurred in 2021; revenue collected in excess of 2021 expenses will

be rolled over to fund future pool expenses.




